

From: Theresa Wrape-Lee

To: Doug Young

Date: August 13, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0412-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Entergy Services, Inc should have two separate applications with the OET (EL248674 and EL932075), as suggested by the NEI and UTC, in dealing with the Telex Radio equipment for use at our Nuclear facilities. The suggestion was made due to the fact that the NTIA must coordinate all frequencies in the 150-216 MHz range. The second application is for all Telex equipment that Entergy owns and uses at our Nuclear facilities that use this frequency range. The 150-216 MHz range was broken into the following sub-bands for convenience:

150-150.8 MHz

150.8 - 157.0375 MHz

157.0375 - 157.1875 MHz

157.1875 - 162.0125 MHz

162.0125 - 173.2 MHz

173.2 - 173.4 MHz

173.4 - 174 MHz

174-216 MHz

Please coordinate with the NTIA and others as necessary. Thank you for your time in this matter.

Sincerely,

Theresa Wrape-Lee

twrap90@entergy.com